

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status	COMPLETE?
21/12/2017	Mr Arif Voraji	Petition to urge a change in council rough sleeper policies	(p)	335	All Wards		Chris Burgin	<p>Comments from the petition have been included and considered in the Homeless strategy review and proposals relating to the new Homeless strategy include items associated to the petition requests. These include;</p> <p>The strategy proposals and actions that one of the proposals is to complete a service review of the Outreach and Revolving Door team which will consider the operating hours and practices of these teams. The strategy proposes to review current in house temporary accommodation arrangements including the Dawn Centre and consider day centre services and wider facilities access. It had been suggested that there were access issues through the telephone line to the current Dawn Centre which is currently available on a 24/7 basis. A number of access checks have been undertaken and on each occasion the telephone was answered by Dawn Centre staff.</p> <p>A successful meeting with Mr Voraji on the 5th February and friends has led for the group to want to be involved more formally. This is being taken forward by officers and the group have already attended a Church diocese meeting about homelessness at the invite of officers.</p>	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	19/06/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE	No
19/04/2018	Nasir Karim	A petition from concerned citizens who urge the Council install ambulance friendly road humps as soon as possible on the Langhill	(p)	19	North Evington		Andrew L Smith	<p>Ward councillors were invited to attend a meeting on 16th May with officers and residents. Action proposed is: 1/ A request for traffic calming to be added to the list of potential local safety schemes; 2/ The proposed Clumber/Copdale area 20mph zone is considered by the City Mayor for the future programme of such schemes; 3/ The Lead petitioner to be notified of the proposed actions.</p>	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	31/07/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE	No
21/05/2018	Hannah Wakley	A petition from Friends of the Earth asking that the City Council follow the example of Ipswich and Suffolk Councils and adopt the Tree Charter's principles into their policies, to establish a more responsible attitude to the city's trees.	(p)	58	All Wards		Andrew L Smith	Leicester City Council supports the Woodland Trust Tree Charter which they signed up to in May 2018. The soon to be launched Tree Strategy 2018-2023 has clear links to the ten key principals of the Tree Charter.	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	21/08/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE	No
13/06/2018	Tulsi Daudia	Petition asking for the temperature of the swimming pool at Evington Leisure Centre be increased for health reasons	(p)	37	Evington		John Leach	The Lead Officer met with the lead petitioner and a number of customers who had signed the petition, and discussed the outcomes at Lead Member Briefing. Action proposed is to maintain swimming pool temperature at Evington Leisure Centre for the Main Pool at 28C and Teaching Pool at 29C, in line with industry guidance.	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	24/08/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE	No

RED – Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE – Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner

GREEN – Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER – Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Cttee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status	COMPLETE?
22/05/2018	Saeed Manga	Petition for residents parking scheme Mere Road	(p)	43	Stoneygate		Andrew L Smith	An email from the lead officers has been sent to Councillors for the ward, Deadline for comments is 27th July, following which the proforma will be completed. A draft proforma has been sent to the Assistant Mayor for comment prior to it going to the Scrutiny Chair.			GREEN	No
14/06/2017	Mrs Margaret Marriott	Petition requesting the council take action possible to require Sanctuary Housing to deal with the problems caused by John Calvert Court	(p)	148	Beaumont Leys	Cllr Waddington presented the petition to Council Meeting on 6 July 2017	Chris Burgin	<p>The Council has no legal interest in the site or it's re-development as the land is in private ownership but we are working with the owner, to try and get a positive outcome. Sanctuary Housing Association, the owners of the site has confirmed that they propose to demolish the building and have spoken with the Council Planners to discuss options to re-develop the site.</p> <p>John Calvert Court was built with funding from the NHS, part of this funding is re-payable to the NHS, and there is a legal charge on the property. To establish the amount the property has been valued by the District Valuer but the figure has not been confirmed. Arrangements are in place for John Calvert Court to be demolished and the site cleared once agreement has been reached with the NHS. Sanctuary has been exploring development options for the site which include the provision of market sale housing, low cost ownership products and affordable rent housing. A final decision had not been made. The Council will continue to work with Sanctuary Housing Association to help and assist them re-develop the site as soon as possible.</p>	Pro-forma returned by Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.		GREEN	No
05/04/2018	Nik Pattni	Petition from residents objecting the changes being made to the permitted parking charges along Alderton Close	(p)	59	Rushey Mead		Andrew L Smith	<p>A meeting was held with Alderton Close residents on Wednesday 9th May 2018, at 5.00pm, City Hall. Ward Councillors and the Rt Hon Keith Vaz MP were also invited. The meeting was chaired by Cllr Master.</p> <p>Actions proposed:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. No further action in response to the petition is proposed; 2. No changes to the new permit rules and fees are proposed at this time; 3. A review of the new permit rules and fees will be undertaken in 2019 in conjunction with the Executive Lead Member. Any proposals for changes to the permit rules and fees arising from the review in 2019 will be subject to consideration and approval by the Executive. 	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair		GREEN	No
29/06/2018	Mr Johnson Mwangi	Petition against the opening up of Bath Street.	(p)	35	Rushey Mead		Andrew L Smith	Petition sent to Divisional Director			AMBER	No
19/07/2018	Ms Sharon Chevin	Petition for a residents parking scheme on Dane	(p)	32	Westcotes		Andrew L Smith	Petition sent to Divisional Director			AMBER	No

RED – Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE – Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner

GREEN – Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER – Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	Current Status	COMPLETE?
27/07/2018	Ateeqa Omar	Petition for a residents parking scheme on Bonsall Street	(p) e-petition	2	Spinney Hills		Andrew L Smith	Petition sent to Divisional Director			AMBER	No

RED – Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE – Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner

GREEN – Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER – Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director